
From: Barbara Abraham  
Sent: 10 October 2022 08:06 
To: Planning; Tom Little  
Cc: Tom Simon (Cllr) 
Subject: Tree Planning Application 2022/3776/T 
 
I am contacting you on behalf of The Belsize Society.  
Summary information about this planning application is copied below and 
includes the felling of two trees on Haverstock Hell subject to TPOs. I am 
concerned that this application is not subject to consultation and would like to 
know why.  
There was another application in 2021 (2021/3975/T) to fell these trees, which 
was subject to consultation and there were robust objections. That application 
was refused and these trees made subject to TPOs. The Belsize Society wishes 
to object again to the felling of these trees and this is a request to open the 
planning application to consultation. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you as a matter of urgency. 
 
Yours sincerely 
Barbara Abraham 
For The Belsize Society 
 

Area at front of 112 - 124 Haverstock Hill London NW3 2BB 

FRONT AREA: 1 x Tree of Heaven (T2) - Fell to ground level and grind stump 
150mm below ground level. 1 x Tree of Heaven (T3) - Reduce and reshape 
crown by 2.5m. Remove all diseased wood. 1 x Tree of Heaven (T10) - Fell to 
ground level and grind stump 300mm below ground level. 1 x Tree of 
Heaven (T12) - Reduce and reshape crown by 2.5m. Remove all diseased 
wood.  

Application number: 2022/3776/T 
Application type: Application for Works to Tree(s) covered by a TPO  

 

 

 
 


